Tracx Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 3:15 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Lorrie K Pontius

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

B

Order approved
Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Lorrie K
Pontius(LKPontius@ci.auburn.in.us).
Order Summary
Order number 113-7679699-5218614
113-8620222-1613837
Approved by Lorrie K Pontius (LKPontius@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Tracy Maloy
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US
Items in order 7
Total $240.79
Approved items
[x] 3 Market Forge Screw Mach Locking Hex Hd
- $33.30 | Oty: 1
[x] 3 Sika - Sikaflex - Limestone - Construction sealant - All-purpose polyurethane sealant
- - For all types of joints 1/2\" or smaller - 10.1 fi oz
$8.68 | Qty: 6
[x] 4 HFcoupe 10.2 Case for iPad 9th Generation 2021 / 8th Gen 2020 / 7th Gen 2019,

Multiple Angles Viewing Leather Folio Protective Cover with Pencil Holder and
Pocket Auto Sleep/Wake -Black
$15.97 | Qty: 1



Sikaflex Crack Flex Sealant, Gray, High performance, textured polyurethane sealant,
self-leveling, sealant for sealing horizontal cracks, 10,1 fl. Oz
$9.33 | Qty: 6

Fintie Rotating Case for iPad 9th Generation (2021) / 8th Generation (2020) / 7th
Gen (2019) 10.2 Inch - 360 Degree Rotating Stand Cover with Pencil Holder, Auto
Wake Sleep, Black

$16.99 | Qty: 1

Utoolmart 1/2\" Drive x 12mm Extra Long Hex Bit Socket, Metric, S2 & Cr-V Steel
Allen Hex Bit Socket,Length 7.9-inch, 1Pcs
$14.69 | Qty: 1

Stylus Pen for Apple iPad Pencil: iPad Pen Stylus with Palm Rejection Compatible
with 2018-2023 Apple iPad 10th 9th 8th 7th 6th iPad Pro 11 inch 12.9 inch iPad Mini
5th 6th iPad Air 5th 4th 3rd Gen

$25.89 | Qty. 2

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Sikaflex Crack Flex Sealant, Gray, Hig
performance, textured polyurethane
self-leveling, sealant for sealing horiz
cracks, 10,1 fl. Oz

Visit the SIKA Store
4.6 1,132 ratings | 32 answered questions

v Cheice ' for "sikafiex self leveling seatant”

List Price: $34-85 Details

Price: $10.68 ($1.06 / 102 Get Fast, Free Shipping with
B FREE Returns
o You Save: $4.27 (29%)

Click to see more videos

Get $60 off instantly: Pay $0.00 upon approval for the Ama

VIDEDS shipping.
;2'55 / Color: Gray - /y P iz
J !/ Color: Gray ’ &
ue'/ Brand: SIKA

item Weight: 10.1 Ounces
Liquid Volume: 10.1 Fluid Ounces

Item Form: Fl

About this item

s Ready-to-use premium quality sealant with elastic technoloc
crack movement

* PERFORMANCE: Self-leveling, waterproof and textured to be
concrete surface.

e SUPPORTS: Concrete and cementitious slabs, such as: drivew
sidewalks, balconies, pavements, terraces, decks, walkways, ¢

o DURABILITY: Resists aging and weathering.

o USES: Use with standard caulk gun to seal horizontalcracks u
mm) wide. Can be painted with water-based, oil-based or rut

,L Sika Sikaflex

58"8 Jprime

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer { '

(White) - All-Purpose Polyurethane ¢
L frdedy 485

Subscribe & Save:
$10.68 ($1.06 / FL Oz
First delivery on Oct 2

Spensored Ships from: Amazon.com
Seld by: Amazon.com
Frequently bought together _ _
| Add to List
: Total price: $32.4
N . otal price: $32.49 New (9) from
Add all three to Cart $10%8 FREE Shipping on

M-D Building Products 71480
1/2-inch by 20-Feet Backer
Rod, Gray

$384

DAP 37584 Liquid Cement
Crack Filler, 1 quart, Gray

$1797

This item: Sikaflex Crack Flex
Sealant, Gray, High
performance, textured...

$1068 (31.06/F1 02

Based on your recent shopping trends

orders over $35.00 shipped by
Amazon.

Have one to sell?

Self on Amazon

Page 10f 8



Industiial & Scientific +  Search Amazon

an P

fndustrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies ~ Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material He

wustrial & Saentific > Adhesives, Sealants & Lubrivants > Industrial Sealants > Joint Sealants

Sika - Sikaflex - Limestone - Construc
sealant - All-purpose polyurethane s¢

all types of joints 1/2" or smaller - 1C

Visit the SIKA Store
4.4 486 ratings | 23 answered questions

Price: $8.68 Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns
5 Superine adhesion and durability é"' g Color: LimEStone

W
S IR ST o e,

wgsal walls, tim, sidig and

Size: 10.1 oz

Watet immerzible & waterproof after F 1 Count {Pack of 1} T Count {Pack of

ture

10.1 oz (Pack of 2)

Material: Polyurethane

VIDEG Brand: SIKA QT-‘/ : &

Style: Compact

. . Item Weight: 1 Pounds
Roll over image to zcom in

item Dimensions LxWxH: 1.85 x 1.85 x 11.5 inches

About this item

® TIGHT, STRONG SEALS — This Sika polyurethane sealant off:
secure adhesion while also atlowing for a high elasticity that

c,/)// and tears
Q J C * WEATHERPROOF YOUR HOME WITH CONFIDENCE — Fills jo
7/ brickwork, masonry, wood, concrete, and metal framing to p!
L ¥ infiltration
? e BLENDS RIGHT IN — It's a self-leveling concrete caulk that yc
IC or sand down 50 you don't even know it's there. It also won’t
,9! it's easy to use
HA o TRULY TRUSTWORTHY — This product meets federal specifi
standards to ensure quality and safety; urethane-based form
level of radon
e QUICK AND SIMPLE TO USE — It comes in a 10.1 fl oz cartric
pops into most electric, pneumatic, or hand-powered applics
narrow tip makes accurate placement worry-free

Subscribe & Save:
$8.68
Sikaftex Crack Flex Sealant, Gray, Hit  First delivery on Oct 2
performance, textured polyurethane  ships fram: Amazon.com

el N P e drey 1132 Sold by: Amazon.com
; ’ ” : $1 068 wptime
| Add to List
Sponsored .
Frequently bought together New (7) from
$868 FREE Shipping on orders
i over $35.00 shipped by
f Amazon.
Total price: $23.20
+ * Add all three to Cart Have one to sell?
Sell on Amazon
This item: Sika - Sikaflex - M-D Buitding Products 71480 Sikaflex Crack Flex Sealant,
_imestone - Construction 1/2-inch by 20-Feet Backer Gray, High performance,

sealant - All-nurnnce Rod. Grav textured polvurethane seala. ..



all ~ 12mm allen socket set 1/2 drive 8 inches long

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Gift ldeas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & B

6{"@"& MULWARK 14 PC T-handle Allen Wrench Set Metric and Standard with T Handle Hex Key and Long Hex Driver Set with'
2 @» Storage Box, Clear Marking, Two-Tip Design and Chamfered Tips

Back to results

LY Utoolmart 1/2" Drive x 12mm Extra |
- -~ Bit Socket, Metric, S2 & Cr-V Steel All
Socket,Length 7.9-inch, 1Pcs

Visit the Utoolmart Store
43 49 ratings

8% 147
Typical price: $35-45 €

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $H4-#9 upon approval for An
annual fee.

Size:

Roll over image to zoom in

—— 200L*H12

pTY |

Brand: Utoolmart
Size: 200L*H12

Drive System: Hex

0 g/&j}, {/ Finish Type: Chrome Finish,Corrosion Resistance
v

Number of Pieces: 1

? C About this item
1) » [Dimension] - H12 (12mm) hex bit socket, 1/2 inch drive, ;
/( l/l y 4 r total length.
» [DURABLE] - Bits made of premium S2 alloy steel for supe

reduce wear-outs and insure longevity.

o [TORQUE STRENGTH] - Chrome vanadium steel sockets pr
torque for greater turning power with mirror chrome finish f
resistance.

[CHAMFER DESIGN] - Chamfered ends for easy and smoot
protects both bits and fasteners from damaged edges.

[NOTCHED DRIVE] - Four detent grooves provide a secure cotinecuo, 1 dny
1/2-inch drive ratchet or extension.

» See more product details [} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

within 30 days of receipt

GEARWRENCH 11 Pc. 3/8" Drive 6 pt | Add to List
Socket Set, SAE - 80555S

@ GEARV/RENCH T ey asa

341 97 sprime

New (2) from

$147% FREE Shipping on
Sponsorad orders over $35.00 shipped by

Amazon.

Frequently bought together

Other Sellers on Amazon

Add to Cart
Total price: $38.74 $14.79
+ + & FREE Shipping
Add all three to Cart Sold by: Utoolmart® US

Have one to sell?

Some of these items ship sooner than the
others.

Williams JHW35296 1/2" Drive  Titan Tools - 1/2 Dr. 19Mm Show detaiis

Sell on Amazon



9/19/23, 11:17 AM

Delivering to Auburn 46706

Choose location for most accurate options

Al Offto College Customer Support

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities

¢ Back to results

Click image to open expanded view

Product details

Product Dimensions : 1.55 x 6 x 9 inches; 2.1 Pounds

Item model number : 10-1999
Date First Available : July 1, 2020
Manufacturer : Market Forge
ASIN : BOO4UMZHZW

Best Sellers Rank: #1,278,366 in Industrial & Scientific (See Top 100 in Industrial & Scientific)

#11,927 in Machine Screws

market forge 1(

Works with Alexa  #ack to School

Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service

Market Forge Screw Mach Locking

Brand: Market Forge

Manufacturer Grade 109

Fastener Type Hexagon Bolt
Market Forge

About this item

This is a genuine OEM (Original Equipment
Manufacturer) part

Market Forge has been in business for over 110 years, Soldby  Commercial Kitchen
and continues to strive for perfection

Use genuine OEM parts for safety reliability and

Country of origin: United States

housework easier,
make our earth

Market Forge Screw Mach Locking Hex Hd: Amazon .com: Industrial & Scientific

Hello, sign in Retuns

ENe  fccounmt B Usts ~ & Orders

Prime Big Deal Days October 10-11

Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling

347

FREE delivery Friday,
September 22. Details

Choose location for most
accurate options

Only 4 left in stock - order

soon
i Qty 1 H
Add to Cart ;
Buy Now i
v /
Payment  Secure transaction
Ships from Commercial Kitchen
Direct
Direct

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

| Add to List b

MR. SIGA Dustpan and
Brush Set, Pack of 2...

New (2) from

Other Sellers on Amazon

$25.00 CAddtocant |
+ $9.24 shipping
. Sold by: General Parts

Have one to sell?
Sell on Amazon

n =
wd g
VIGRUE 520pcs 304 Stainless Steel...

L A drdedy 172
$2799 Lprime

Sponsored

https://www.amazon.com/MARKET-FORGE-10-1 999-Screw-Lockingldp/BOO4UMZHZW/ref=sr_1 _2%crid=

2P1RXLN lOlE7A&keywords=market+forge+ ... 1/4



9/20/23, 7:26 AM

Delivering to Auburn 46706 .
Choose location for most accurate options

m HATOKU Pen for iPad

¢ Back to results

Roll over image to zoom in

VI apple pencil formula oneracing!

Computers  Camera & Photo  Wearable Technology

Stylus Pen for Apple iPad Pencil: iPad
Pen Stylus with Palm Rejection
Compatible with 2018-2023 Apple
iPad 10th 9th 8th 7th 6th iPad Pro 11
inch 12.9 inch iPad Mini 5th 6th iPad
Air 5th 4th 3rd Gen

Visit the Threeplustink Store

4.4 - 1,710 ratings | 46 answereg“gpestio_[_\;__ B

53 1 99
FREE Returns

Sign in to redeemn. Save 6% on 5 select item(s) promo code:
NYP9OWEQ Shop items

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $34:99 upon approval for
Amazon Visa. No annual fee.

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer
free Prime shipping.

Color: Black
2 ild ) “h
$31.99 l 4 $31.99 4 $31.99
g s oy e s
1.99 32.9 . $28.

v& 3 $ 9 § = $28.99
Color Black -
Brand Threeplustink
Materiat Aluminum

Number of 1 Lithium fon batteries required. {included)
Batteries

item Weight 59 Grams
Compatible  2018-2023 iPad & iPad Pro & iPad mini & iPad

v See more

About this item

e Compatible: The iPad Pencil supports for iPad series 2018-
2022 model: iPad 10th/Sth/8th/7th/6th Gen,iPad Pro 11
inches/12.9 inches, iPad mini 5th/6th Gen, iPad Air

3rd/4th/5th Gen. Please confirm your devices before you place

order the iPad Pen, other model is invalid.

® Easy to Use and Extra Long Standby: No need to install
Bluetooth or Apps, just turn on this Stylus Pen for iPad Pro by
simply touching the cap button; iPad Pro Stylus pen for touch
screen will automatically turn in *Sleep Mode" after idle for 6

minutes to save power. Max 20 hours continuous working time,

90 mins charging time, 180 days standby time.

Precise and Smooth: 1.5mm stylus pen tip can replace your
finger to execute finer instructions, iPad mini Stylus Pen easy
to install and tear off the tips on your Stylus Pencil for iPad
mini without any tool. No lag/offset/breaking point!
Compared with the ordinary iPad Air Stylus Pencil, it has

.

HATOKU srartetedr 1614 9279 prime /‘/

Amazon.com: Stylus Pen for Apple iPad Pencil: iPad Pen Stylus with Palm Rejection Compatible with 2018-2023 Apple iPad 10th ...

0

{ HURSDAY
st Seflers  Amazon Basics  Prime » ol | NgGy

| FoOrBALL

Car Electronics & GPS  Portable Audio

s

Sponsored

prime

A —

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today

with Fast, FREE Delivery
Delivery i Pickup
Buy new:

33 199
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday,
September 26

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
September 21. Order within 6
hrs 35 mins

Choose location for most
accurate options

In Stock

Ly

_ Add to Cart

7 Buy N et
{ uy Now J

Payment  Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon

Sold by Long Elephant
Technology

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Add a Protection Plan:

{3 4-Year Protection for $7.99

{7} 3-Year Protection for $5.99

() Tech Unlimited -~ Protect
Eligible Past and Future
Purchases with 1 Plan
(Renews Monthly Until
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

() Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Save with Used - Like New

82353

FREE delivery: Wednesday, Sep
27 on orders over $25.00
shipped by Amazon,

https://www.amazon .com/StyIus-Pen-AppIe-iPad-PenciIldp/BOBKTM84N7/ref=sr_1 _1__sspa?cn'd=3BMALCN67I4MB&keywords=app|e%28pencil%28f. .19



9/20/23, 7:22 AM

Delivering to Auburn 46706 .
Chaoase location for mast accurate options

'

Hello, slgn in

DAt v ipad Sth generation case EN.  Account & Lists «

Best Seflers  Amuzon Basics  Prdme »  Customer Suppor

Retums

& Orders

Amazon.com: Fintie Rotating Case for iPad 9th Generation (2021) / 8th Generation (2020) / 7th Gen (2019) 10.2 Inch - 360 Degre...

‘Shop can't-miss teen vogue faves

Computers Laptops Desktops Monitors Tablets Computer Accessories PC Components PC Gaming Deals
. e
Sponsored
« Back to results
fmtle Rotating C?Se for SHie
2 ~ ~-ation (2021) :l-.':ﬂ. FREE dei
. njoy ivery,
an (2020) / exclusive deals and award-
- winning movies & TV shows
10.2 Inch e
Ldtlng Stand Try Prime and start saving today
ci l HO'. der with Fast, FREE Delivery
' .
p, Black Delivery ! Pickup
648 ratings Buy new:
et Cases by Fintie ’ 1 799
Get Fast, Free Shipping with

dly

Get $50 off Instantly: Pay $0.00 $3%99
upon approval for Amazon Visa. No annual
fee.

from other sellers

Portrait Angle x 1

Roll over image to zoom in

ars \ M'W‘M

Color Black
Compatible Tablets
Devices

Form Case
Factor

Shell Type Hard
About this item

* Specifically designed for iPad 9th Generation
2021 (A2602/A2603/A2604/A2605), iPad
8th Generation 2020

Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday,
September 26 on orders
shipped by Amazon over $25

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
September 21. Order within 7
hrs 22 mins

Choose location for most
accurate options

In Stock

Add to Cart
7 "
{ Buy Now i
N, iy
Payment  Secure transaction
Ships from Amazon
Sold by Fintie
Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt
Seller Certifications:

Minority-Owned Business

(7] Add a gift receipt for easy
returmns

Save with Used - Like New

$1519

FREE delivery: Tuesday, Sep 26
on orders over $25.00 shipped
by Amazon.

Ships from: Amazon

Sald by: Fintie

hitps:/iwww.amazon .comIFimie-Rotating-Case-Generaﬁon—BuiltldprOTZLYRDSCIref=sr__1_8?crid=6lTDZAH209JC&keyw0rds=ipad%ZBch%ZBgen...

1M



9/20/23, 7:20 AM Amazon.com: HFcoupe 10.2 Case for iPad 9th Generation 2021/ 8th Gen 2020 / 7th Gen 201 9,

Delivering 1o Auburn 46706

) . Helle, signin Returng
Choose location for most accurate options  Electronics v ipad 9th generation case EN+  Accoumt 8 Lists v & Orders
o/ DA
alt - Offto College  Back to School  Waorks with Alexs Clinic Best Sellers  Amagen Basics  Prime peime / ﬁfgﬁgrs 4 m: 3
e [ F00TBAL
Comp Laptop Desktops Monitors Tablets Camputer Accessories PC Components PC Gaming Deals
5.924
Sponsored
< Back to results
B10.2 Case for iPad 9th prime
; A —
n 2021 / 8th Gen 2020 / Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
¥019, Multiple Angles deats and award-
] . . winning movivg & TV shows
eather Folio Protective with Prime
h Pencil Holder and Pécket Ty Prime and start quing today

e Store
6,826 ratings | 76 ansyered questions

' for "oth gen ipad leather case

: dge Friendly

hipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Apply 5% coupon  Shop items s | Terrl;?s-m,...

Roll over image to zoom in

v

Coupon.A

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $35-59 upon approval for
Amazon Visa, No annual fee.

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer
free Prime shipping.

Color: Black

Brand HFcoupe

Color Black

Compatible iPad 10.2 9th generation 2021 (A2602 A2603

Devices A2604 A2605);, iPad 10.2 7th Generation 2019
(A2197 A2198 A2200);, iPad 10.2 8th

Form Factor Case,Cover

Shell Type Soft

About this item

<88 I( COMPATIBILITY] Designed for 2021 apple 10.2-inch
ipad case 9th generation / 2020 iPad 8th Gen cases / 2019
iPad 7th Gen Cover (Model: A2270 / A2428 [ A2429 / A2197 /
A2200 / A2198), Not fits others iPad models. (EXCLUDING
APPLE PENCIL)

88 [SERVICE & GUARANTEE] We want you to be happy
with this ipad 10.2 9th generation case. That's why we offer
free 30-day returns and a 2-year warranty, no questions asked.
88 [APPLE PENCIL HOLDER] This apple 9th generation
ipad case with pencil holder is perfect for your iPad 10.2 Inch
and Pencil 1st generation and Pencil accessories.

Multiple Angles Viewing Leather ...

with Fast, FREE Delive

\
Delivery #
i

Buy new:

#15%

Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

dstest delivery Tomorrow,
September 21. Order within 7
hrs 25 mins

Choose location for most
accurate options

In Stock

N

Add to Cart
Buy Now
.. y
Payment  Secure transaction
Ships from Amazon
Sold by Ruima Tech
Returns Eligible for Return,

Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt
Packaging Shows what's inside

{J Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Save with Used - Like New
$117s

FREE delivery: Tuesday, Sep 26
on orders over $25.00 shipped
by Amazon.

Ships from: Amazen

Sald by: Amazon Warehouse

88 [AUTO WAKE/SLEEP] This ipad gen 9 case built-in

[ Add to List

magnets. Your iPad will auto wake/sleep when you open/close

https://www.amazon.com/HF ooupe-Generation-Premium-Multiple—Protective/dp/BO7YJ1 R29G/ref=sxin_16 _Pa_sp_search_thematic_sspa?content-id. ..

Nt

1711



